


2. Ordinance 25-01: Meeting Date and Time 2026
3. Resolution 25-01: Non-Resident Library Card Participation
FY 2025-2026
4.  Resolution 25-02: Library Closing Schedule 2026
5. Public Hearing Date for Tentative Budget and Appropriations

Ordinance (50 ILCS 330/3) September 22, 2025 at 6:45 p.m.

L.. Closed Session
The President may entertain a motion to enter into closed session in
accordance with the Illincis Open Meetings Act.

M. Return to Open Session

N. Adjournment

ACTION
ACTION

ACTION
ACTION

ACTION



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2025
7:00 P.M.

A, CALL TO ORDER: President Weninger called the meeting to order at
7:03 p.m.

B. RCLI, CALL:

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Patricia Weninger, President; Frank Fokta, Vice
President; Diane Kelsey, Secretary; Corrine Jakacki, Treasurer; Richard
Bloom, Scott Grotto, and Maureen Navadomskls, Members.

STAFF PRESENT: Benjamin R. Weseloh, Library Director; Gabriel Cardenas,
Circulation Manager; Amanda Ghobrial, Adult Services Manager; Luke
Sutton, Youth Services Manager.

C. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:
1. Board Meeting - April 28, 2025: Ms. Jakacki moved to approve the
April 28, 2025 meeting Minutes as amended; seconded by Mr. Fokta.

- Page 1, Ttem G~1, the total of the bills approved for payment was
corrected to be $222,226.

- Page 7, Item M, the return to open session information was added,
including the time of return to open session, the unanimous roll call
vote on the approval of an increase in the Director's salary to
$116,050.60 for FY2026, and the time of the meeting's adjournment at
8:50 p.m.

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

2. Closed Session Minutes - April 28, 2025 (Library Director
Evaluation): President Weninger provided the trustees with folders
containing the Closed Session Minutes, which they were to return when
review of the Minutes was completed.

Ms. Jakacki moved to approve the Minutes of the April 28, 2025 Closed
Session; seconded by Mr. Fokta. It was noted that there was a spelling
error in Item No. 3.

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

3. Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings - May
24, 2025 (Open Session): Ms. Jakacki moved to approve the Minutes of
the Open Session of the Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes
and Recordings; seconded by Mr. Fokta.
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

4. Semi~Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings - May



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

24, 2025 (Closed Session): Ms. Jakacki moved to approve the Minutes of
the Closed Session of the Semi-~Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes
and Recordings; seconded by Mr. ¥okta. The typo needs to be fixed where
the "@" is supposed to be "{c}."

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

The closed session minutes were returned to President Weninger.

5. Policy Meeting - May 21, 2025: Mr. Grotto moved to approve the
Minutes of the May 21, 2025 Policy Meeting; seconded by Ms. Jakacki, as
drafted.

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

D. RECOGNITION OF THE PUBLIC: Aimee Cavatailo, Joe Cavataio, Laura
Finch, Bruce Kelsey, Julia Marsden, Kevin Nguyen, Heather Nizilek,
Kaylee Nizilek, Ayva Salter, and Michael Wonderly.

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.
F. AGENDA - ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: None.

G. TREASURER'S REPORT:

1. Approval of the Bills for May 2025: Ms. Jakacki moved that the Board
approve payment of the bills for May 20, 2025 in the amount of
$320,458.92; seconded by Mr. Grotto.

Roll Call Vote - Yes: Bloom, Fokta, Grotto, Jakacki, Kelsey,
Navadomskis, Weninger. Motion carried.

2. Financial Statements: Ms. Jakacki stated that the Library is 83% of
the way through its fiscal year elapsed. To date, the Library has
collected 100% of its anticipated revenues; and expenditures are at 74%
of the budget in the fiscal year.

H. COMMUNICATIONS:

1. DuPage County Election Division Official Canvass of Votes for the
Consolidated Election = April 1, 2025: The letter from the DuPage
County Election Division confirmed the election of the three new
trustees who will be sweorn in: Aimee Cavataio, Laura Finch, and Michael
Wonderly.

I. REPORTS:

1, President's Report: Ms, Weninger expressed thanks to the retiring
board members and to the incoming board members for their willingness
to serve on the board, and their service to the Library and the patrons
of the library. ©She stated that when the new trustees are sworn in,
the terms of the retiring board members will be complete. Mr. Bloom,
Mr. Fokta, and Ms. Kelsey were given gifts of appreciation for their
contributions to the Board and the Library. The combined number of



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

vears of service of these three board members is approximately 50.
President Weninger stated that she knows the new trustees will provide
their own brand of commitment and leadership; and the continuing
trustees look forward to working with the new members.

2. Library Director: Mr. Weseloh stated the fiscal year elapsed is at
83%, and expenses are running about 9% behind at approximately 74%.
Noteworthy expenses are: administrative technology, facilities,
operations, and utilities - for increases in gas and electric costs.

The Library has had a considerable amount of HVAC work completed. The
building is 3C years old, so its age is becoming a factor in the cost
of upkeep and maintenance. Midwest Mechanical was onsite in May, and
their technician heard a sound in the air handling unit that usually
precedes failure. A quote was received for replacement of the motor.
Without the air handling unit, the air conditioning system does not
run; and if that were to occur on very humid days, mold could form in
materials.

The paperwork has been completed for the transfer of banking services
from FNBC Bank & Trust to Republic Bank; and paperwork was submitted to
the County Clerk's office in time to have property tax distribution
deposited into the Library's account at Republic Bank rather than FNBC.

The Library will begin a contract in FY2026 with Alarm Detection
Systems (ADS) for fire systems maintenance, fire suppression, and
security. The company installed a radio signal on the fire alarm panel
for alerts and monitoring.

Signorama installed permanent signs for the exterior book drop. There
has been an uptick in traffic to the drive-up book drop. Some changes
were made in the circulation work room: the facilities assistant
installed two additional book shelves to accommodate materials from The
Library of Things.

The two uninterrupted power sources to the server rack had been
failing, and have now been repaired.

Sikich is continuing to configure and distribute the security fobs to
staff in critical positions and trustees. Mr. Weseloh distributed the
fobs to the four remaining trustees and the three new trustees. The
fobs provide for multi-factor authentication from offsite to get into
the Library's Microsoft Office email and applications. Sikich will be
contacting each of the trustees to set up their access.

Planning for the installation of the Golden Read-Triever Little Free
Library in Nancy Conradt's memory and honor is underway. Ms. Conradt
served as Library Board President for 11 years. The LFL will be



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

installed at Wiggly Field dog park in Reed-Keppler Park. Mr. Weseloh
met with Park District personnel and discussed the location for
instaliation, which will be scheduled and the dedication arranged.

A plaque has been made with funds provided by the Library Board and the
Library Foundation.

Under the employee highlights, Amanda will transition to the role of
Assistant Director beginning June 1, 2025; she currently is the Adult
and Teen Services Manager. She is replacing Maureen Bajor, who has
retired after 19 years with the Tibrary. Jenn G from Adult Services
will transition into the role of the Adult Services Manager.
Resignations have been received from the Teen Librarian and a
Circulation Clerk; both positions have been posted.

There will be a celebration of the 20th Anniversary of We-Go Together
for Kids on June 1, 2025 at Reed Keppler Park, at 1:00~3:00 p.m. Also
on June 1, 2025 a fundraiser will be held at Hawthorne's BRackyard for a
sensory garden installation at Reed Keppler Park. The installation will
be in honor of long-time Park District employee Melissa Medeiros, who
passed away last year.

Mr. Weselch invited the trustees to attend the Cruisen Through the
Afternoon program on June 14, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. at the library, which
will feature activities for all ages and a collection of cars and
trucks in the parking lot.

New trustees were asked to provide their contact information to
Mr. Weseloh, including their preferences for email, phone, and text.

Mr. Weseloh provided a handout to the new trustees on the Illinois
Library Laws and Rules. Once the officers are elected, a training
schedule will be created after the start of the new fiscal year.

Staff are scheduling a library tour for the trustees. Mr. Weseloh will
contact the retiring trustees and provide them the date and time if
they would like to attend as guests, because the tour was continued
several times over the past couple years and never completed.

3. Department Managers: Written reports were included in the board
packets.

4, Committee for Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes and
Recordings: Ms. Kelsey and Mr., Fokta conducted the semiannual review of
the closed session meeting minutes per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)2l. Their
recommendation for the destruction of the recording of 5/28/23 closed
session meeting was listed later on in the board agenda.

5. Policy Committee: The policy committee met May 8, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

Present were Frank Fokta, chair; Mr. Bloom, member; Ms. Weninger, ex
officio; and Mr. Weseloh, staff. The Committee approved the Minutes of
April 10, 2025, and discussed the Closed Sessicon Policy and Clesed
Session Meeting Procedure.

Mr. Fokta reported that the Closed Sessicn Minutes approval process and
the Semiannual Review of Closed Session Minutes Policies have been
problematic for guite scme time. With the closed session minutes
review, the board would end up in a perpetual cycle of approving
minutes and creating a new set of minutes, which the trustees wanted to
eliminate. The closed session policy and the procedure for review of
the closed session minutes semiannually were in the same policy, and
the Committee decided to separate those pcolicies and the procedure into
separate documents,

The role of the secretary includes entering in the log the occurrence
of closed session minutes, which was present in the policy but was not
present in the bylaws, so the bylaws need to be changed. Mr. Weseloch
and Mr. Fokta met with Mr., Ritzman, the Library's counsel, regarding
the closed session policy and procedure. The committee created a
worksheet tc assist trustees with consistently following the procedure.

On May 21, 2025 at 2:30 p.m., Mr., Fckta, Mr, Bloom, and Mr. Weseloh met
for another policy meeting. They approved the Minutes of the May 8,
2025 committee meeting. The committee reviewed the Closed Session
Policy and the Closed Session Minutes Review Prcocedure and made a
recommendaticn for the board to approve these documents as well as
change the bylaws. After making the recommendation to change the
bylaws, the trustees have a mocnth to review the change and then vote on
the change at the June board meeting.

6. Finance Committee: Mr. Jakacki repcrted the Finance Committee met on
May 27, 2025 at six o'clock. Present were Ms. Jakacki, chair;

Ms. Kelsey, member; Ms. Weninger, ex officio, Ms. Bajor and

Mr. Weseloh, staff. The Committee approved the Minutes from their April
21, 2025 meeting.

The Committee discussed the Library's income projection for FYZ2026 and
the budget for FY2026. Some of the insurance pclicy costs were not yet
available. The meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m.

7. Nominating Committee: Ms. Jakacki reported the Nominating Committee,
comprised of herself and Mr. Grotto, met April 10, 2025, to discuss the
slate of officers for the incoming board. The Nominating Committee
provided the slate under New Business Item 8.

J. Unfinished Business: None.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

K. New Business:
1. Income Projection for Fiscal Year 2026: Ms. Jakacki stated the

Finance Committee recommends the approval of the income projection for
FY?026 in the total revenue amount of $3,160,813, Red highlights in the
document indicate final numbers are yet to be received.

Roll Call Vote - Yes: Bloom, Fokta, Grotto, Jakacki, Kelsey,
Navadomskis, Weninger. Motion carried.

2. Working Budget for Fiscal Year 2026: Ms. Jakacki stated the Finance
Committee recommends that the board approve the working budget for
Fiscal Year 2026 in the amount of $3,485,813. The numbers in red
indicate some of the changes.

Roll call vote - Yes: Bloom, Fokta, Grotto, Jakacki, Kelsey,
Navadomskis, Weninger. Motion carried.

3. Bylaws of the Board of Library Trustees: Mr. Fokta stated the Policy
Committee recommends to the Board an amendment to the Bylaws of the
Board of Library Trustees. Lines 108 to 111 of the bylaws include the
change to the role of the secretary. The Board will take action on this
bylaws change at the June board meeting.

4. Closed Session Policy: Mr. Fokta stated the Policy Committee
recommends that the Board approve the Closed Session Policy including
the Closed Session Meeting Minutes requirements. Discussion was had
regarding separating the policy from the Closed Meeting Minutes Review
Procedure. Some of the verbiage was cleaned up, but the intent is the
same. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

5. Closed Meeting Minutes Review Procedure: Mr., Fokta stated the Policy
Committee recommends the Board approve the Closed Session Minutes
Review Procedure as written. The worksheet was added to the procedure.
The Library's attorney reviewed the procedure and was pleased with it.
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

6. Committee Recommendations from Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes and Recordings: Mr. Fokta stated the Committee recommends to
the Board that no minutes that are currently closed should be opened
for public inspection; and one recording from May 9, 2023, which meets
the eligibility requirements to be destroyed, is recommended to be
destroyed. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

7. Oath of Office - New Trustees: The three new trustees were sworn in
and then seated.

President Weninger appointed Ms. Jakacki as temporary acting secretary.

L. Roll Call: Aimee Cavataio, Laura Finch, Scott Grotto, Corrine
Jakacki, Maureen Navadomskis, Michael Wonderly, Pat Weninger.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

Ms. Weninger welcomed the new trustees to the Board.

Ms. Jakacki, as a member of the Nominating Committee, provided the
slate of officers as follows: President, Corrine Jakacki; Vice
President, Scott Grotto; Secretary, Pat Weninger; Treasurer, Maureen
Navadomskis,

1 . Election of Officers for FY 2025-2026.

a. Ms. Weninger twice asked for nominations from the floor for the
office of President. No names were submitted from the floor.

Ms. Weninger stated the Nominating Committee has submitted the name of
Corrine Jakacki for the office of President, no names were submitted
from the floor, and the nominations are closed. Ms. Jakackili was elected
for the office of President by a unanimous voice vote.

b. Vice President: Ms. Weninger twice asked for nominations from the
floor for the office of Vice President. No names were submitted from
the floor. Ms. Weninger stated the Nominating Committee has submitted
the name of Scott Grotto for the office of Vice President, no names
were submitted from the floor, and the nominations are closed.

Mr. Grotto was elected for the office of Vice President by unanimous
voice vote.

c. Secretary: Ms. Weninger twice asked for nominations from the floor
for the office of Secretary. No names were submitted from the floor.
Ms. Weninger stated the Nominating Committee has submitted the name of
Pat Weninger for the office of Secretary, no names were submitted from
the floor, and the nominations are closed. Ms. Weninger was elected to
the office of Secretary by unanimous voice vote.

d. Ms. Weninger twice asked for nominations from the floor for the
office of Treasurer. No names were submitted from the floor.

Ms. Weninger stated the Nominating Committee has submitted the name of
Maureen Navadomskis for the office of Treasurer, no names were
submitted from the floor, and the nominations are closed.

Ms. Navadomskis was elected to the office of Treasurer by unanimous
volice vote.

Ms. Weninger stated that she had disbanded the Nominating Committee;
and Ms. Jakacki, as the newly elected President of the West Chicago
ILibrary board, will be in charge of making appecintments.

2. Presidential Appointments:

a. Appointment of the Ethics Officer: Ms. Jakacki stated that she
appoints Scott Grotto as the Ethics Cfficer, which is traditionally
held by the board Vice President.

b. Appointment of the Parliamentarian: Ms. Jakacki appointed Michael
Wonderly as parliamentarian; Mr. Wonderly accepted the appointment.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

c. Appointment of Finance Committee: Ms. Jakacki appointed

Ms. Navadomskis as chair of the Finance Committee, a position
customarily held by the Library Becard Treasurer. The members of the
Finance Committee are Ms. Weninger and Ms. Cavataio.

d. Appointment of Policy Committee: Ms. Jakacki appointed Mr. Grotto as
chair of the Policy Committee, which is customarily held by the Library
Board Vice President. The members of the Policy Committee are

Mr. Wonderly and Ms. Finch.

3. Board Signatories on the Financial and Investment Accounts: Four
signatories are needed for the financial accounts. Ms. Jakacki and
Ms. Weninger are already listed as signatories.

Mr. Grotto moved that the beard discuss which of the trustees will
serve as signatories on the Library's financial accounts. Ms. Jakacki
stated that traditionally it has been the four members who hold
offices.

Mr. Grotto moved that the Board add Mr. Grotto and Ms. Navadomskis as
signatories to the financial and investment accounts of the Library;
seconded by Ms. Navadomskis. Motion carried by unanimcus voice vote.
L. CLOSED SESSION: None held.

M. RETURN TO CPEN SESSION: None,

N. ADJOURNMENT: President Jakacki stated that there being no reason to
enter into closed session, the meeting was adjourned at 8:08 p.m.



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING DATE: 23-Jun-25
FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATE: May 31, 2025
Payroll dated:
5/9/2025 Net Payroll S 39,463.25
Federal Liability Payment S 11,582.26
State Liability Payment S 2,419.76
Paylocity Fee S 173.87
5/23/2025 Net Payrolt $ 40,892.09
Federal Liability Payment S 11,916.70
State Liability Payment S 2,493.85
Paylocity Fee S 44.45
Net Payroll
Federal Liability Payment
State Liability Payment
Paylocity Fee
TOTAL S 108,986.23
State Bank of iL
Operating - Manual Cks Check No. S 16,672.38
Operating - System Cks Check No. S 127,746.61
Operating - Credit Card Check No. S 3,831.33
Librarian's Petty Cash Check No. S 766.18
TOTAL S 149,016.50
Total Bills for Approval S 258,002.73
Board Approval
Signature:

Board Approval Date:




sho)

BE'GFE NLEG-HDAH-AWTL S202/21/50 g
sawen ¥6'610°'L PINA-LENH-dBr L §20Z/91/S0 g
oSt £8°8ZL AHASHIPD-LD6L SZOZ/EL/SO g
OSIN 2598 Q9L2-1Nr-9ddt SZ0Z/EL/S0 ng
oS £y'gee OPNZ-1pd 14190 SZO0Z/EL/S0 e
Sismo|d I 66'61 NAFPL-EDAd-AYIE SZ0Z/EL/S0 18]
OSIN LS¥BE 1XED §20Z/2L/50 g
“MOT-aMX )
16'00LT &
OIpEY JO UONEjEISUY| 2609 6.SZE9 SZ0Z/LZ/50 g
uofoadsuj jenuuy 00'0¥8'Z £401-101¥0Z SZ0Z/LL/S0 |
06769 $
sbeg ysel) 6L G/99E€9 SZOZ/Z0/S0 1PRID JOPUIA
SI2UR] ysed L 1)1 6999€9 GZ0Z/0L/S0 g
sbeg ysel| 8LV 8F59€9 5202/62/50 g
eal 05’32 Zr09E8 S202/6L/50 g
v9ELY $
GE/OLIS-GE/ L LY ¥9°€LS €L01Z¥5801L SZ02Z/1 /90 1=}
Z9vaZ'l $
ISIN Z9veZ’L LEBZZBEL 5202/51/50 kg
uonduossagjowap aoueeg wny ajeq adA]
uadQ uonoesued)

Jouysiq Aeuqi aiiqnd obesiyd y3sap

SZ0Z ‘€) aunr jo sy
[rejaq siiig predun

$331AJ95 jejide] uozewy

SWIISAS U0 WIRY 10} 1810 )

90€9-+¥8-0£9
swMNsAg uonaaleg uuey

satjddng 23130 S1eInady 10} &30

004t-v8L-0L9
saijddng a2y a3=anady

ssauIsng HOY 104 (€101

910£-ZZ£-008
ssauisng Doy
jundw| ¥ Joj {e10 ]

ovLi-0tt-218
wdwi ¢



OsiN SL'16 HLWO S202/52/50 g

“ALO6-MHGL
$yoog 18l ENDO-ALXS-IATL S202/52/50 g
sfo] 6E'LEC MdWL S202/4Z/S0 g
~dELi-DMEL
syoog LE'E6E DHD.LFA4Q-THY] SZOZ/PE/S0 g
$j00g 29'661 d164-DNAL-49A) §202/72/S0 (l3=]
sxoog £0'eed XWAG-D8X6-XDDL §202/P2/S0 #a
|81y saluo] 6L AP I-ADIH-HWH L S20Z/2Z/50 g
pe) Buljoyuobepn G608l ddHT 9L TPdAL §202/22/50 Ha
sy 9¢'ese OMIMd-STINZ-LINXL §202/22/50 na
s SE'LY IMdd-DXan-tell SZ02/22/50 g
sl ¥Z2el W449-0921a-0991 G202/12/50 g
oS 3L'LS IdLQ-AATA-ArXL §202/12/50 ng
joog 00°81 6Ud9- L HMW-8101 S202/12/50 na
Joddnd Ligl Wred-061d-LAWL §Z02/12/50 g
53009 6¥°0LS d6d9-MOEL-HAEL G202/12/50 ng
sad 9e’19 MWAD §202/02/50 g
“HAHT-NASL
lieg 3|1zznd 866 ADTNE-O6L 1AW §202/02/50 ng
SN FA(vi4 MWXA S202/02/50 g
“MLDA-TLHL
sy e¥'L6C WaAA §2Z02/02/50 iz}
“ONMA-XLD1
sfo] Z9'LL NFAL-MrAS-HIL.L SZ0Z/02/50 ng
"SI £8'12L dIXd-DTIW-ANLL SZOZ/ELIS0 na
s)oo0§ Zeogel MONW-HIHM-$12LL S202/6 /50 na
syjoeg £8'6S1 ALHN §202/61/50 g
“W4dY-1001
s9|Z2nd/s1eddnd/spied yseld B89°LLL ADAT-HANTNASL SZ202/6L/50 ng
sl Z6'¥82 HINNd S202/61/50 g
“MLOATLHL
osiin £8°'269 DNGT-LAMM-€XTL S202/61/50 ng
sy TANAA) 1dHd SZ0Z/61/50 ng

“IWNAET-MEd L



soxog xop J2bieyn

uonpadsuy) enuuy

ScZog aunr

dn 1e1s WasAs repjuuds

UBNIRG

3ooq Jabireyn JsjosucH

SAD|
syoog

sAo]
$oog
sAol
sAo)
sioog

$Hyoog

syoog

1BpI0 J© S9Ny S,u9goy

sho]

sAo|
SIDIZR)0Id 19y

SAO |

syovog
joogd
sAo|

1'eeZ

00°0vL $
00°L¥G
00'tel

00°0€9 $
00°0€9

Loove's $
88°6-

66'81-
G6LE-

8S'ze-

LB L1~
29'LS1-
6¥'581-
20'9ce
1evil
av'le

62°GL
Z6'E9
ay'e0e
LB'VE
66°L1
¥2'S88

190l
BE°LL
58'589

1895806€0¢

OrsiN-60er0l
209d4-0Z1v01

69£20.9.

e]ele}e)
“MNH9-LT91

WLADPXPO-HILL

IV
“HEMO"NAAL

XiQH
~DrHY-MOY)

AWXE-099t-THX1
HELH-NOLX-dA¥1
LdPO-HIA9DELL
XrHOXFAAHNGL
LANA-HANG-DLE6L
MPEA-MIAMA-ESLE

64691 1dAL
rorg-4dinNe-xm4i
AJOS-INLIN-ALAE
HOAGFIXO-eMd4E
AdALASTMLLDL

rrds
“HAMAMX-ASME

MAAV-LOVE-dYHL
LIXE-QIAL-INAL
OPHO-964E-HONE

S20e/6L/50

5202/60/90
ST0Z/10/90

§20e/61/50

SzoZ/el/S0

Scoe/el/so
Sc02/L0/90

S202/50/90

Sc0Z/11/90
§202/50/90
Sc0Z/11/90
S20Z/14/90
SZ0Z/01/90
S¢02/90/30

ETAVA{TA]
520e/62/50
SZ02/82/50
S202/L2/50
S20Z/LZ/S0
S¢02/L2/S0

ST02/92/S0
S202/9¢/50
S20e/s2/s0

g

mg
g

g

JpaJD) JOPUBA

UpaID Jopuap
UpaID JOpUBA

padD JopuaA

UpaID JOPUSA
UPpaID JopuaA
U210 Jopuap
g
g
g

nd
g
1t
g
g
g

k=]
g
g

0/£5-0v£-008
10}Ae] % Joyeg

*00) 10JeA [T UOSIAPUY IO) B0

0LL6-GPE-BOL
"07) 10JeAR]g UOSIapuy

Japundsg |,JEN uedLaWwy 10} [BI0L

6600-995-L+8
J3[yunds | JeN Uesuauwy

S901A18S |RldeD uoZewy J0f (20|



00095 $ $S9UISNg ISEJWOoY) Jo) |B10L

§goz aunr 00'095 Z919Z0ErE S202/10/90 g
SS3UIsng ISEIWoD
oo'sPe  $ ISBIWOY 10} [BJO]
S2/8Z/40-92/62/90 00'sve §202/0L/90

000g-16£-008

1SEOWOoN
98¢l % obea1y) 31sam Jo A9 10} |ej0 L
SC/v/S-GeiviE L9'8es §20¢/10/90
0022-£62-0€9
oBealyg 159 Jo A0
Zg9ge ¢ uonesodlon SejUIY) 104 [EJOL
juswaalby 191000 Jajep) 0508 1G.21PE2e6 S202/1E/50 g
wswoeiby autal 00°00} 86.E1PECEB S20T/LE/S0 na
Bulues|y 131000 J91BM LG°Cr t09¢cdeles §202/L2/50 g
jauIQeD PiY jsild slel 206¥ 160425 G20T/61L/S0 g
0.6E-822-L¥8
uonelodion sejursy
FA-W1 TN Guruiea abeGuag Joj 1301
sxoog 5482 0138155001666 S202/01/90 1}32]
€5Ci-L28-008
Bujuiee] abebuany
o0'gge’s $ S3AIDG JOoNg 10} (0]
Buiues|D yedied/Se0z AR S99IMAS [BIPOISND 00'€LL'D 2909 SZTOZ/LE/SO g
szoz Aeny 00°G90'L 120¥9 SZ0errL/so g
¥818-9.8-0€9
S$9IIAI9S NNy
00’667  $ "au ‘SxIomIaN yeeibig Joy [ej0L
GZog aunp 00'86¥ 1G/£24 S2OZ/IL0/90 g
£ele-bT-g88
‘au] ‘Sylomiap jeajdig
AN $ yo[asam uiweluag Joj [ejoL
Fd o 4] §20Z/eL/90 g

yojessm uiweluag

L¥55T $ Jo]Ae] ® Jayeq IO} [EJO]




§ZoZ sunr 00°sZL 0661052 SZ0Z/60/90 g

0LL6-L8t~1P8
dnoug ABojouysa | axiyan

00°LLL g -au] ‘elelsog-dAoourad 105 [e)0
00'LLL 0905599 S5Z0Z/61/50 Hg

ZS09-L¥E-008
‘ouf ‘eiejsog-dAosueay

99§ siayloIg poold o) (o
sz0z aunr 199 LLLYEZE $Z0Z/S0/90 g
siayjoig pooly
00'0vE  $ Bunioday Asualoyg 1oy (30,
5702 iudy 00°0vE $$90Z $20Z/ZZIS0

1888-289-0€9
Burpoday Asuaoyg

z96z0'c $ oowa(g 104 230
ade, v1Z8E EPFPS9. S20Z/E0/90 [[}3]
ade], 9452 Yv¥5eL SZOZ/E0/S0 g
sJapjoH ubigpeddng yoog #0'068 £668Y9. 520Z/02/50 g
sbegrade | 29°2€5 PZL8Y9L GZOZ/OL/GO g
£9¥-796-008
oowaQg
00°¥85'L $ saifojouysa) Buipiing e31eq 104 230,
SZILEILGZILIG 00°¥85'} 1262 $20Z/10/50 ng

008€-686-0£9
saibojouysa | Buipiing e3jag

£2'964'L S [elouBUI4 USpUE 2B aQ Joy [E30L
$z0z aunr £Z'96Y'L 6861 1065 §Z0Z/90/90

0220-9€.L-008
[e1oueul 4 uapueT afe ag

00'6.9'9 § dnous) asueNsu] IS0 PUE 400N 10} B0,
Aoiod sI90140 pue sJopang 00'6£9'9 ¥SPE SZ02/20/90
dnols) asueInsu| Jaysoy pue yooo)
gL' $ pP3wed 404 (€30
SZ/0Z/S-GZILLIY z9°118') §Z02/12/50 na

VEEG-9Zt-L.8
PIwWo



syoog
syoog
syoog
syoog

s)yoog

9Z/0E/P-S2/1/5 SOUBUUIE [enuuy

SMOPUIAA SPISING YSEM

Yoi=sap 'd
aT2dM

SZ0Z Ael

sedayauswaoueyug

SZ0c¢ aunr

G20z Aely

L2°8¥S
99°¢g9z'}
vL°061
9¥'Lye
avr'ser'l

o005z’ $
0005z’

00°0es $
00°0€s

oo'siyr §
00°0se
00'seT

25°SE $
Zg'se

00'562's &
QU'seZ's

00'6.5°) $
005/5')

00°ss $
00°ss

00°sC1 $

S0v91088
0v9886.8
9Eovee/8
5021648
01531648

£009

182641

G/640€
698.0€

98eze

€504

95209

S20e/L0/50
§c02/90/50
S20¢/20/s0
Seoe/i0/s0
G20z/10/50

GZOT/IPE/ED

G20c/ie/s0

Sc0Z/0¢/S0
S202/LZv0

$202/50/90

§202/%0/90

ST0Z/20/90

G20Z/L0/50

ng
ng
g
ng
ng

g

ilid
nd

na

liid

00Z8-.£6-008

sadiaeg Aueigl wesbBu)
Ul ‘SIN SNPU] 40} [ej0 L

00£0-982-809
U] ‘SIIy SNpU|

U} ‘SWRYSAS adiaag euaduy Jo) [ejo

0081-5Z6-0£9

ou| ‘swajsAs avialag [enaduw)
uoneossy Aeiqi stousiy Joj (2101

968 L-+¥9-TiE

uoneIn0ssy Aleiqr] siouly))
2100-5TH} 40} fejo L

9L0Z-619-819
O20-8THI

Buzdesspue Jamog pue Juels 1o} B30

6900-1£2-0£9

Gurdeaspue] Jamod pue Jueis
*ou] ‘Buunosdy [BJuUaWLIBA0S) 10} |EJOL

606E-166-L78

*ou) ‘BupunNooYY [EIURLILIAAOS)
aj17 29019 10} {EYOL

317 29019

dnoug ABojouysay ayiyes 1oy |ej0)



SZ0g aunf

§20g sunr

sa|od Wb aseiday@aoway

syoog

syoog

syo0qg
syoog
syoog
syooy
syooy
sy009
syoog
syoog
s)oo0g
s)oo0g
syoog
syooqg
syoog
syoog
syoog
syoog
syooqg

syoog

00°696 5
00696

BY'699°CZ $
B¥'699'€Z

00°2/8'9L §
00'248'9L

zZ9szZ'LL $
e8'gl-
vZ'§-
66°42-
08°0L

0 ¥t
£4'68
TV A NS
60°'vLG
66°L2Z1
9LZve
6Pl
16'GLE
LZrLl
85°0rS')L
6E'6L
P6'86E
Ze'/8
8Z'0€ee
09'946
A gerAY
EE6GL

e85k L

6E0}

§5¢llels
G1585€88
25186188
8LLIEVEE
§515Clveg
+0.68EE8
£9/68ER8
860¥LE8E
05vERZRs
8015£288
6019€C88
201298
08228188
182eg18s
£LE65188
SEEBELES
SvelLL1eR
Z5961 188
£4865088
S16E¥088
¥rZ.ic088

S20Z/e0/90

§202/01/90

§520e/62/50

§20z/1.2/50
§20¢/L2/50
§20¢/91/60
G20c/3E/50
§Z02/0£/50
§5202/62/50
S¢0e/6e/50
§20e/ee/so
§20e/22/50
§202/02/50
§202/0¢s50
§20Z/61/50
§20e/91/50
§202/91/50
5Z0Z/51/50
§20¢/¥1/50
§Z0Z/eL/s0
SeoZ/el/s0
§5202/60/50
§202/80/50
$¢02/80/50

ilig

titd

g

}pauD Jopusp
ApaID JopusA
u_Uw._U Jopuap,
g
ng

nma
g
ng
g
g
i3]
itd
g
g
g
g
g
ng
Ing
g

[B31URLD AW 1SBMPIN 10} 10,

00£Z-058-0£9
JE3|UBYS3IN 1SIMPIN

DI 104 (2O L

£8P1L-E6E-0E9
20NN
“oU] “o1303[g Jablaquej|ay 1o} [e10 L

"ouyf ‘o1303[3 JabBlaquayjay

sas1Aag Aeuqin wesbu) Joy jejoy



SZ/5/9-52/9/G

GZoz sunr

SleUMBN AV
S{euslen AY
seLalen AY
S|eualeN AY
SIEURIEN AY
SEUBIEN AY
SleUaleN AY
S[eusien AV
SIeL3IRN AY
S[EUSIeN AY
SIPUSTBIN AY
Seuslen AY
SeLslen AV
S|EUBIEN AV
S|BUSIEIN AV
SIBUSIEIN AY
S[EUBIEN AY
Seualen AY
S[eusiep AV
SleuleN AY
SeUSlEN AV
s|eLslen AV
S|eUBIEN AY
s[eusieN AY

¥S'5vL $
¥GStL

00°91 $
00's:

9./88'C $
66'6Z
1aa:11
rZ'ed
666E
§6°25¢
29'vPl
66°I¥
66°L1
6669
867111
£9'vee
G0°L08
66°CF
26°6L
L8l
99'vel
vive
66°¢y
868
cL'99
Z6'LYE
Li'e¥
¥i'6
12726

PLLOYCLOS
£L19¥2L0G
9.L18¥2.L0G
L11612L0%
6£9812.05
8E98LEL0G
T2Le6LL0G
626261 205
226261205
18EEBLL0S
£8EE61L05
PBEEB1L0S
S8EE61L0G
L86261.L0G
8L¥2YLL0S
Piv8bLi0G
BLvRYLL0S
Lip8FLLO0S
9.vevLL0S
¢Zl0ELL0S
629081406
eTL0ELL0G
020€1.L0S
LZL0ELL0G

§202/90/90

§202/01L/90

§202/62/50
§20¢/62/50
§20e/ee/s0
G202/eT/S0
S20Z/e2/S0
§202/£2/50
S20g/61/50
§20Z/EL/S0
G20Z/6L/S0
GZ0Z/64/50
§202/61/50
§20¢2/61/50
§20¢/6 /S0
S202/61/50
S202/60/50
§202/60/50
S202/60/50
§202/60/50
G202/60/50
§202/50/50
§20¢/50/50
GZ0Z/S0/50
§20Z/50/50
§5202/50/50

iid

g

i3]
nd
ng
ng
ng
g
g
ng
g
ng
e
ng
ng
g
s
g
ng
[[3=]
na
e
ng
ng
g
1E=]

101N Joj [EjoL

8¥.9-219-888
I02IN

SYIALIN J0j |EJOL

SHIdON
ade] JSampIN J0f (2301

§8/¢-5.8-008
ade| jssmpiy



Qgl ssinod

sisenbay uayo |
yoddng ajowey
Hoddng ajoway
oAl pieH
voddngjanel | /Buiuue| 4
Hoddng sjoway
SZozZ sunrt
SZ0Z aunp

19150d

fued weod

STIYLISSTISLIIS

syooga
syooga
syooga

syo0ge

§20zZ Aepy

0S°LIEE

SLPLL'PL §
00°L6E'L
05'569
oo'i0L
00'66S

0S5 €Tl
05'92Z'%
00'v92
£2'80L'S

9’0ol $
gv¥'00l

00°665 $
00’665

00°850'L $
00'g50’L

LB $
8y col
L6°¢S
5099
VAR ]

00°bEL s
Q0'LLE

A% /A%

LSt0¥SI
6980¥SI
8.E0%SI
S9Z0¥s|
LEB6ES]
£898¢SI
LZEBESE
¥1LO96ESSW

9995

¥erlilsT
069Zi152
ELL55152
60255152

0¥9528.L4¢C

G20e/811¥0

$Z02/50/90
§20Z/50/90
§20¢/62/50
§202/42/50
$20Z/e2/50
§20¢/02/50
5202/51/50
5202/51/50

§Z02/02/50

5202/50/90

S202/EL/90

$z0Z/1e/s0
G20Z/LE/S0
G2Z0e/S S0
§20e/S1L/S0

520e/1¢/50

na

nd

g
g
ng
na

ftg

977 Yuenes;
dT7 YanyIS Jo 120 L

00tg-995-0£9
d77 UIMNiS
eweteubis Joj B30

00€L-£62-089
elweleubis

*au| 2162 uaa1s POOS IO} (101

-au| 216BW ueaID NOOG

WIOMISN SSo[laad 1o} (810

0tr6-0tb-008
WomIoN Ssollaad

SAIQUIZAQ 10} [BJO)1

9889-£45-9L2
SALQIDAD

[01JUOD 358 UIQ 10} [EJOL

85Z.-505-0£9
[0U0D 1534 UKD



G20¢ sunr

5202 ABIN

G202 Punr "WUoT apisqing
SuBWae[d A

6202 [udy Wwog apisgingd

(£ 01 7 FAR 4
00°ST $
00'sz

zesoe 3
26'60¢

SE°881 $
Qo'oY
Se801

Q0 0v

05°2182 ¢

TaM-L2L S20E221L/80

EEPELBYL 10 5Z02/0E/50

¥ro0¥ LS G20¢/10/90
88.6€19 S202/10/90
£SY8ELS §202/1L0/¥0

g

g

g
ing
g

TVLOL
SUONINIOS [RIUBWIUGIIAUT SUAIYY 10} [)CL

088.-£62-0£9
SUONN[OS [BJUSWILICIIAUT BUIBIEX

LOZLIBA 10) [e30 ]

¥020-226-008
UOZLIBA

saoineg Juswabeue anbiun 1o} (B30

£5¥5-6.2-008
$a21A13§ Juswabeuey anbiun

271 uenely Joy jejoL



£E'bER'CS

vEEe §

6511 44Y15 JHYMILIOSINIE ADOTONHIIL IALLYHLSININGY: esuedx3 QLr Ly SZ0Z AR WniWalg Anodg einypued 3 GZ0Z/G2/G0
SE'0L LINIWIOVNYN SZOZ Ael g ainppuadxg §ZOZTN0/50

AD0TONHOILNIAXT ADOTONHIZL SAILVYH LSININGY:esuecks 02k it

007451 §

00251 ONILTNHYWSNOILOWOYd 3 ONILINHYIN osuadx3 01Zek S20Z AEW WEIUCYD WEsue) sinypuadxy §202/10/50
Z6'5¢'2S

90'LOF HOWIAELNO ONY SINIATSWYHOOYJ:esued 3 Shiv  eBuelieys Bupey ajiqow edeas3 woay 8|Iqo einypuedx3 SZ0Z/FZS0
56’05 HOVIELNO ONY SINIATSIWVHD Qud:esuad] Ghliy pIED YD $601A68 jeyde) uozauny ainipuadx3 §Z0ZIGLISD
[GE oA HLNOA-SHO0E:SHOOE-S WIYILYIN AdvuglNesuadx3 orizy sxyoog 31015 %00F UosIEpUY einypuedxy 5Z02/LISO
9660} HLNOA-SIWYHO0Hd SWYHD 0 desuad OF Lk 08I Auedwo) Buipes) f=ileliQ ainypuedx3 §T0Z/ZLISO
96204 HLNGA- SWYHS0Ud SWYHO 0 @susda O Lty OSIA Auedwo?) Bupel] (BBl eunypuedxa SZOZ/TLIS0
20710V HOYIHLINO AONY SLNIATSWYHOOHd asuedxa sh Ly weay  Auedwo) aimueapy o|IGON By L aunypuedx3 6Z0Z/E0/50
- HLNOA-SWYHSOUd SWTHOOHd:asuadx] OF Lbr Apueg HepH SZOLILOISO
00ZL HLNOA-SWYHD 0 SIWvHD0Ud asundx] Oy Ly SIBYOESD USYPIDD oxs0s anypuedyy §Z0Z/L0/S0
0E'FOt §

rLE LINav-SNvHDOHd SWvHD0ud osuedxa 0Ziby JUBLBSINGWIDY X1 $e(ES Auedwoy Buipes) JEJVGND Do) PIES IPRID SZOTAZISO
A DNIQYAH HAWWNS-SATHDO UL SWYHD0Yd esuedx3 GELEY SpIED WO sedinleg |euded LOZEWY anppuadxg §ZOZEL/50
6E'92 LINAY-SYHOO U SIWVHO0Hd esuedx] 0Z Lt oSIN LEWEA ainppuadx3 5Z0/90/50
oLy LMNAY-SvHOOHd SIWYHD0ud esuedx3 0g Lkt “osIN Auedwog BupE: | [BUaLQ sunypuadx3 5Z0LOS0
00’62 1INAa¥ ONNOA-SWVHOOHd SWYHOOYd @suadx3 OeL by XOF WNA WNA SWNA [ESAMUN apuadxy 5Z0Z/L0/50
Li'esl §

00'102 J003-53ITdSNSSISNIANT ALLYY LSININOY:#sudx] phELY saxe) seye) Jpung Bugion ainppuedxy GZ0ZHIZIS0
00051 AYYOR-DNINIVEL 7 IONIHIANOD:SISNIAXT Qdv0s AMwuaN esusdxg 0095¢ SPieD Bl S101Se0Y B9H00 PBIpUN ainppuedyl §20Z/TTIS0
00§52 -4ds- 281N uy AlEH BUL ainppuadx3y $Z0TILS0
ze'ek U0Q4-S31ddNSSISNILNT JALLVYLSININGY:95U90xT bPELY QBYODASIMPLES $I9ISEOY BaY0D PEIPUIN ainpuadx3 5Z0Z/ELS0
ST'HE OSIW IALYHLSININCY:SISNIIXT IALVELSININGY:esusdX3 ZrELy OOSOLUBD-EIRIED ‘W SBLBION JO UCHEIDDSSY UTILBWY ainppuadx3 GOS0
0L'92 S27ddNS TYIHOLINYMSNO!LYHIHO 7 S3ILITIOYS:esusdxg gLict o8IN Spieusiy s:mppuadxy §Z0T/90/50
o0rrl §

00t SIVIIUOIEILSTYIIA0NHId-STHIHILYW AdvaaiTesuedx3 0LZ2r piroH Ajeg ainypuedxy STOZ/TZIGO

unowy u_aw :O_an_tomaﬂhn.:._ws_ JWEN an.al_. UOIOESUEd) ajeq
SZ0Z AeW

UNo22y Aq |1ejeq uonoesuel|
3osig Areiqi olgnd obeaiyd 3sep

queg WOL DD4HE 404 (3oL
LZEZH-11 4L QUYD 40 0101

LZIZ# -1) 1L QYD
SEIZH-Ud 19 QYYD J0j 0]

SELTH-Yd 19 QuvD
SHIZH-SA 1§ QUYD 40} (2300

6L1Z¥#-SA 1§ QUYD
LOIZTH -5V LY QUYD 10} 0L

LOLZH -SY LY QdvD

£60ZH « 103300 LC QYYD 103 e300 L

£60T# « 4032000 LE QYD
ALFHE- BY LT QAYD 10} oL

9LLL# - SY LZ QuvD
AuRg WHL D01)



00°09 Buinioau) 294 Aepy  uoneiodio?) sjysuag sakoidws  GZOL'S A28UD GZ0Z/0E/SO
£67295'GL  §2Z0Z llothed Aepy 44l S22LS 284D 5202/21/50
10°285 Bulng szoz Ae uoldwy z 6z'ZL'S Ho8YD 52Z0Z/RLISO
2 /6Y Buing sz0z Aew uordwy 5Z'Zi'§ %9343 GZ0Z/Z LSO
junowy uonidudsap aup sweN wny adAjucpdesues] d)ep ugnIBSUER] |

5207 Aep
Joysiq Areaqi a1gngd obeoyd 3sam
Hoday [rejeq %29y)

EYFre

it

LPre

opirie
1£09 - Buiyoays - yueg HgNL 00E0H



8L'99.%- yses Anag yueg snqndey 0030l 104 230,

81'99.- NOILYSNIdNOD JSUENY ISL YOIN-2OIENE 2009 ABYD SZOE/TLS0
LNIWAOTAWINNTINNOSHIQ:9suadxa oSt Ly

use2 Agad yueg sqndsy 00901
SHUNOCHOY ueq Juegol

unowy wds uondu aweN wnpy adA] uol  ajeqg
259()JOWIN joesuel]

Gz0zZ Ae
Juno22y Aq |1e)ag uonoesued |
yousiq Atelqi aligng obeoiyo 1ssp



Financial Report

For the 11 Mon h(s) mnded May 31, 2025
FISCAL YEAR 2025



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Budget vs. Actual Summary
For the 11 Month(s) Ended May 31, 2025

92% of Fiscal Year

% of
Account Description Total Actual Total Budget Budget
REVENUE
Property Taxes 2,830,194 2.845 551 99%
Interest 85,326 46,000 185%
Replacement Taxes 30,212 65,000 46%
Service Fees 14,562 7,700 189%
Other Revenue (Program Rental) 30 - 0%
Grants 42,958 42,958 100%
Miscellaneous 271 2,100 13%
Debt Proceeds / Sale of Asset - - 0%
Transfer-In - - 0%
Actual Revenues 3,003,554 3,009,309 100%
Budgeted Revenues 3,009,309
% Diff 100%
% of
Account Description Total Actual Total Budget Budget
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Personnel 1,518,752 1,842,626 82%
IMRF 102,119 149,876 68%
Administrative 72,990 82,215 89%
Admin Technology 177,921 167,895 106%
Library Materials - Books 130,224 153,999 85%
Library Materials - Periodicals 10,614 9,500 112%
Library Materials - Audio & Visual 40,570 49,850 81%
Library Material - Maintenance 9,859 10,560 93%
Technology Services 91,487 119,248 77%
Programs 32,500 42,886 76%
Marketing & Promotion 28,040 28,398 99%
Facilities & Operations 178,652 184,360 97%
Utilities 73,653 79,660 92%
Professional Services 58,554 80,636 73%
Board Expenses 4,851 7,600 64%
Actual Expenditures 2,530,787 3,009,309 84%
Budgeted Expenditures 3,009,309
% Diff B4%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 472,767 - nfa
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERVICE
Equipment & Building 304,072 350,000 87%
Actual Expenditures 304,072 350,000 87%
Budgeted Expenditures 350,000
% Diff 87%
TOTAL SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 168,695 (350,000)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,729,043
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,897,738










%L9

e

%9L

%29 saJnipuadxg [e}0] 4O 9 SE 20URleg pund

CPOBIE'L ¢l (681 SLLLZL rﬁw.mmhh 297289 FONYIYE ANNd DNIANT
£P0'6TL L cr0'szs'L viG'52ZL 295'0¢ LOB'ZIS'L FONVYIVE ONNd DNINNID3G
{voo‘0sg) $69'¢9} Lrs'L 628'2Y S9L6LL (L12i43a)/ SN148NS TYLOL
18DpNg (€10 [EM}aY [E30 L an195ay [e1oads S TR
g /U B/u B/u WA %
000'0&E 000'0sE - - sanypuadxg payebpng
B/U 000'05€E L0 v0E - - 2.0 %08 sasnyipuadxy [enjpoy
%48 000°04¢€ Z40%0¢8 - - Z2.0%0¢ Buip|ing g juawdinb3
FIAYIS L1830 ¥ SFHNLIANIDXT TVLIdYD
%8 E/U %89 %G8 Ha %
60€'600'S - 9/8'6¥1 £EP'658' sainypuadxg pajebpng
%18 602600 18L085¢ £L 6LL'Z01 ¥6G 82 2 saunypuadxg [enoy
%P9 0092 1587 - - 168'% sosuadxg pieog
%EL 9£9'08 #55'85 - - #G5'85 SAVIAIBG |eU0ISS30Id
%26 099'6. £69'es - - £59'es s8N
%46 09¢'v8L 259'8L1 - - 269841 suonesadQ g saloed
%66 86£'82 0r0'sZ - - or0'sz uoflowold g Bunaxen
%9L 988'2t 00s'ze - - 00s'2e sweibotg
Y%lld 8ve'6il IBY'LE - - LBF'L8 sasinag ABojouyosa )
%6 095'04 658'6 - - 648'6 asueuajulep - [eualely Aeig
%18 0s8'6Y 050 - - 0.5°0¥ [BNSIA '8 OIPNY - ${ELSlep Aeigi
%ZL1 005'6 rigoL - - 1901 s|edipoLiad - sieustel Al
%G8 566'E6) vZz'0EL - - vZZ' 0EL syoog - s{eusiey Aeigr
%801 568291 LZ6'LLL - - LZ6'LLL ABojouysa)] wwpy
%68 §12'z28 066'Z7L cL - 916'2. aAjEnSIUIUDY
%89 9/8'6vL 6L1'Z0L - 6LL'201 - JHINI
%28 ETAS N AL 25.'815'L - - FATTA - IR=21 Jpuuosiag
- STUNLIGNIdX3 ONLLYY3dH0
%001 eju %00L %001 Ha %
60E'600'E - 9/8'6¥1 EEP'BSR'E sanuanay pelabpng
%001 60£'600°C ¥GE E00C L9l 805 '6v1 LEP 2582 SaNUBASY ey
%0 - - - B - uj-lgysuel]
%0 - - - - - 19S5y JO 2|ES 7 SPRan0ld 19aq
%EL ool'z LT - - 122 SnoBUB|@3sIN
%001 866°Z1 Q66'Zr - - 856'ZY SR
%0 - oe - - o€ (jeuay wetbold) anuaaay JBUI0
%68L 00L'2 2967 - - Z295'%L 5394 221098
%9 000's9 ziz'oe - - AR AL soxe | juaweoeday
%G8 000'9F 9ze'se L' 861’ L ANANR:! 1salaju|
%66 LG5'S¥8'T +61L'0£8' - OLO'ipE +81'€89°C sexe] Auadold
INNIATS
J8bpng jebpng [e30 12NoY |E30 aAIasay [ewads THWE PEER) uondussaq JUnossy

10 9,

6Z0Z "L.€ A&l pspul (S)UIUOW LI 8L 104
Mewwing [enoy sa126png

1J141510 Advddl 2i1and O9VIIHD Ls3m

Je3A [BOSIJ 40 %2E



00'6L2'2a

%8488 £3°GZ2'6" LB'BBE'ZL LV EL 000 0¥’ 916'2. 52'L5B'9 9Z'169'8 .

%¥T'e6 - SLBEF 00°005°9 420909 00'0 000 120909 L9Lys - . 00°0.

%10'96 or'ga- D0°009'L 09°985'L Q00 000 09°9E5°L EEEEL - - 05786

U%S6'EL Lg'eza’l- 00'000°L BE'OLL'S. - 00a Q00 6E'9LL'S €E'e8s - CEVLE -

%EZ'GS ) 2TELE 00°00%'% LTELET 00°0 000 LTEIE'T 299LL T 6Zesl

%.6°26 vl 00°000'2 ) 98°205'9 - 000 00°0 98'208'9 EE'ERG - R 00'008°% -

%2'E8 TL96TE 00°¥FE'0T 82'1¥0°L) 00°0 00°0 8T'L¥0'LL £E'GE9'k L £2'208'L

%L1 G0L 6L L0E 00°056°S 62'462'9 IPEL 000 Ze¥BL'e E8'GEP vo'LET

%¥Z LB 2Z°9%0' L~ 00°002'8 ) €LE5L'L - 000 000 €LE51'L £E'ERS- : Nm.m_.m.. .

%L'66 1095~ 00°'s¥2'9 o 66'88L'9 . 000 000 B66'58L'9 Z¥ 025 00'562'L

%l L. 9¥ri8'T . 00°962'S ¥V 00'0 00 PEL8LL EE9LE 000

%.9'G6 G9'EL9- 00°08L'FL 5£'995'¢EL 000 000 GE'995'EL 29°L8L L .om..\._.‘mN

%ZP 28 ZE¥LR'ETE- 00°9Z9'Z¥E'L 89°15/'8LS'L 00°0 00°0 8Y°LS'BIG L L1'ZSGESL SELLLZEL

%ZTS68 00°L¥E- . 00'00E’2 .. 00'650'2 00’0 000 00°'650°Z L9'LBL. 000 -

%Z0'L9 6L 00°000'2 - BE0ZT'L 000 000 6E°022'% 29991 SR 151 T

%B8E'e8 665113l 00'000'60L LO'#88'06 o[o)s} 000 10°#88°06 £E'e80'6 . YeBRL'S

%E'eL o¥' Pre'56- 00'¥P2'892 09'660°EL2 Q00 oc'o N9°'660°ELE £E'G6E'TT BE'ZO0'02 - o

%56°23 Nm.mmo_mwwn 00'Zas'09v'L 29°88¢'L1LZ' L 000 000 8988 LLZ'| LLSLLLEZL : L pYEEL'e0t

%1866 BZ'GGL'G- 00°'60E'600'E Z/. €55'C00'E ¥ZLe'L L1'BOS'BYL 1€ LEF'ZE8'E GLGLL'0ST - ZO'6BS'8

%00 000 Q00 000 : 0070 000 00’0 000 L0

%0°0 000 oo.o.. 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 . C 0070 -

%00 000 Q00 000 - 000 00°0 00’0 oo'o L0000

%0001 0008 go'o . D00 000 000 00°0g 000 [1s)s]

%657 LL Zese 00'00g” f8L'rle; 000 a00 2l vie 00's2 00’8~

%00 00’0 000" 00’0 000 00’0 Q00 000 - CL oo

%00 000 - 00’0 000 00'0 000 00’0 000 oo

%0700 800 ookmmm,uw. 20856 000 0070 BO'BSE'ZY £8°6.G'E L 000

%.Z'82 yepl- Q00'002 £5°95 000 000 £5°9% o9l : . 00°0.

%0°0 00'00G" |- 00'008%'L Qo0 Q00 000 000 0o'sZ)” 000

%00 o000}k 00'00L. 0oo - - 00D a0 00’0 EE8. - ooo”

%00 000 000 Q00 00'0 Q00 000 0oQ- ..

%iB8'9EL 81°9¢L 00°000'Z - gL9gL'2 000 aoo 8L'9EL'Z 29799

%BLELE BL°/G6 00°002'L - B6E°LSL'Z Q00 Q00 6B /51T 00°00L.

%8r'ELe 99°90}°g 00'005'% 99°'909'6. 000 Qo0 99'909'6 00'G.LE-

%0'00} PA- g h-] 00°0 . FA A jaloNs] 000 i¥'19 00’0

Y%ey' Lot ¥Z'rle - 00’000t ¥Z'yL9'L rZyLeL 000 000 EEE]

SRED'S0L ¥6°LLL'BE 00°000'GH- P LLL'ES 000 60’861 S8eLZ'le 00°052'E -

%8¥'9¥ 69°282'vE- 00°000'69 . 1£°ZLZ'0e 000 000 LEZLZ'0e 19°9Lp's -

%89¥% 66 92°95e'51- 00'Lss'stR'e #1961 0ER'S 000 80'0LO'PE 90°%81'€89'2 mm‘mm..—..\.mN ;

1R0pNgjo %, 1ADPNgJIsAQ § 18bpngd aLA 2101 1A 2A13S3Y |R10adg MWL eJauag “3ebpng - feso L AlLpuop
. Auon )

S20Z 'LE ABly

jieyaq [EMoY “sa 38bpng
1OR4LSIA AYVHET OMENd 0DYDIHD 1S3M

jejoians
SANAANS SADIAYIS NOWYINDHID - BFELY
AHIA0DTY FDUNOSIY 2 STVRIALVIN - S7ELY
a0o4S3NddNS - vreLy
SIN JAILVELSININGY - ZYELY
39VLS0d - 885IY
INIWAINDT 331440 - SEELY
IVHINITD $3ddNS A0 - FECLY
ONISSIDOHd TIOUAVd - ZEEIF
$aNA NOLLYISOSSY - 0£ELY
TIAVEL - 0ZEMY
INIWAOTIAIA TYNOISSTIOHd - OLELY

SISNAJXI JALLVHLISININGY - 32

[E101anS
NOLLYSNIdWOD SUIHYOM - ObLib
NOLLYSNIJWOD LNIWAOTJWINN - 0ELLE
ISNIdX3 voHd - 0ZLiY
V84 ‘I3 “TYINIA *HLTVAH-SNi - 0Lbiv
SIUVIVS - 0041¥

T3INNOSH3d - 31

sainjipuadxy

NI SY3JASNVYHL - 00Z6¢

S13SSV 40 ITVS / SA320ud 15930 - 00F6E
SININISUNSNITY NOOY NYEH0Ud - 9L06E
TVLINIY MOOY WydS0Xd - S406¢

SWOINI ¥IHL0 - 0106€

ANYHO ADYHALIT ANV - 2208E

SINVHD ¥3HLO0 - 0208E

ANYED V1IdvD ¥3d - 0108¢

SNOILYNOQJ ¥3d073A3A - S+09E

ONIQYIY BIWNNS-SNOILYNOQ - 5209
SNOILLYNOQ ANV STIVIHOWIW - 0209E
S37vS 004 - 0185¢E

$33d IN3AIS3Y NON - 014SE

STIVIMILVIN dlvd NV LSOT - 0155¢€

XY AJOIMHOJOUDINALOI0LOH - 0545E
S3NI - 003SE

1SNOD 9078 ANNd Ti-LS3YILNI - 070¢E
JAWOJINI LSIYILNI - 000EE

XYL INJWIDV1dIY ALE3d0ud SHad - 0L0ZE
SIXVL ALH3dONHd « 0100E

sanuasay



% v/ 86 ¥E §GE 0L'86E'8Z 99'6£0'82 000 000 99'6£0'8Z 05'99€'T < Bg08e'e
%00 000 . 000 00'0 ] 00’0 000 000 00'Q. 00
%8600} ¥9'85L 00°00Z'LL $9'658'LL 000 000 ¥o'68e'Ll EEEEV L esLie
%9918 6t'eRe- 00°005' LS9LL'T 000 to'0 L59LL'T £E'80Z LBF9
%6188 52'9.2- 00’00’ SLETLT 000 000 SLETL'T 00°00Z 0 D00
%ET'ILL LIS T . 00'8eET - 960"y 00'C 000 9L 600" 0516} S 000
%5265 - 00°0L8'Y- - - 00°000'F 0O0BE'S . 000 0oo 00°06£°Z SEEEE L 00'LSk
%BL'GL 05'06Z'2" 00°988'Zt € 005'ZE 000 000 E'005'ZE CR'EIG'E” P 0.¥'8
%Z0'S6 Y 00'002'6 LZTrL'e 000 00D LZTPL8 1999 LI
%5568 LLZER' L 00'988'Z) £2'€58'0L 00'0 000 £T'ES8'0L LLso'y [-Nelir e A0
%G8'GE 22°002's 00°'000'S £TT6L L 000 000 £TTOLL 29'9Lp T BEEEL)
%9L'SE L9'E65'Z" 00°000'% . 6L'a0b' 4 00’0 000 8E'90%'L €LEBE . ZeBk-
%6808 LAR T A 00°000'Z1 82°902's 000 00°0 82'902'6 0000031 PO'EEE:
%/E'E6 26790~ 00°095'01 9p'658'6 00°0 000 9r 658'6 00°088 L¥SiZ'y
%00 . 000 - 000 000 - 000 000 000 000 e
%1920} £0'9 : 00'QLZ . £0'91Z . 000 000 £091Z 05 LL SRR s LIRS
%LLEE 25904~ 00°0SE'0L ererg's 000 000 £ EVS'S 05298 CWrsdE'y
%ZTL 9L £5°1/8'G2- 00'8BFZ'SLL 90°/8%' L6 00’0 000 90°/3¥'L6 £e/e6'8: PO'GLG'S
%.T°LG £2°L0P'0Z" oo oFL'ty R 000 000 LUREE LT £E'BL6'E B GE-TTANR
%GZ' LY 0E0LP'S- - 00BLL'PL 0./19'8 0o 000 0Llve's 0§:9ZL L - 00
%906 L¥'606' L 00'8¥0'¥E . 65'BEL'ZE 0o 000 65°8EL'ZE Q0P00'Z: - v LL0'E
%90°00 1 00°0Z 00'ZYE'EE 00°Z5E'EE 0oo 000 00°Z9E'SE 0S'8LLT 0 000
%3818 E4980'E- 00°058'sy 71695 0F 0oo 00°0 $1°695'0F LLeSL'y ZZ'0ZL'L
%ZF 08 28'02E'e- 00°058'4 L - 216256 000 000 816256 05°/86 - - PO'RERT
%9E"LL L6'SLLm 00°005'Z 60vaL'L oo'o 000 60°¥8. L EEBOZ 0 GB'GH0'Y
AR EA £SePT'o" 00°005'SE L¥'952'6T 000 000 ¥ 5T’ BE'BE6'T L T e
HELLLL B Ll 00°005's 6% ¥L0'01 000 000 8% 719'0L 196l . 0068
%ELLLL EFFLL'L 00'005'6 6% L9801 000 000 6¥ ¥L9'0L LgLBL T 00'L6E
%95 +8 Z6rLi'EE- 00°666'ES L 20°¥ZZ 06 000 000 20 ¥ZZ'DEL SZ'eLB'zl 15 9/t'sL
%SEBLL ZSERl €000’ zeenl') 000 000 Z5EqL L EEEF. . 000
%Eb 68 TN A 00°004'sZ - ¥.Z86'2T 0o 000 ¥L2496'2 L9PLT S LERL0R'E
%1209 685795 L= 00'000°S Lsgo'e to'o 000 LPGED'E 299Lp. o Logals
%2y 98 Tl A oooLe 5L ¥EL ooo 000 SLYEL €808 BRI : 1< T
%9928 1285 L 00°004'04 8L ¥r'8s 000 000 6/ Lrt'8s 9°16R'S 0 BRETOL L
%9.°98 gLEsL's 00'622'35 LBSHY Y 000 000 L85k iy BOGSZ'. o 000 :
%/6°G03} 60°9Z0'0L 00'S65' 291 60°LZ6'LLE 00°0 000 60°LZ6LLL SZTLBB'EL . JGTPE'EL
%9E"LL 90°085'¢* 00vL8'5L vBELCTL 0070 000 PE'EEEEL €B'LLE'L T 00052
%50°00 &b 68 00°5Z6'9/ 6¥ ¥a6'aL oo'0 000 6% ¥96'9L TEOLY'S L RETRO'e
%0'0 000 000 - 000 0070 00’0 000 000" SR o N o IR
%.G'8Z 28'1st'0g" 00'5¥9'et £Leglzl 000 0o'c £LEsL'ZL T BBBTLE
%EP SET £5°820'FY 00'LLS'ZE £5°6E5'aL oo'o 000 £5°6E£5'0.L 00026
3°bpNg 0 %, 190pNg JAA0 § 18BpNg aLA I210L QLA aasasay {eredg JYWI ledauag " 12301 Alyuon
S2Z0z ‘1€ few

{1e12q (eryav ‘sa 3oBpng
LIIMLSIA AMVHEI 9118Nd 0OVIIHD 1STM

fejoqng
SAIAMNS - 052rP
JAIND WYHOO0Nd - SvEvy
HLNCA-STIVINALYIW OWOHd - OvZry
LINAY-STYIMILYIN ONONd - 02ZFr
ALISE3M - SiTvy
ONILIAEYI - 0ZrY
SNOLLOWOUY ® ONELINEYIN - 304

eioang
HOV3ALNO ANV SLN3AT - Svivy
HLOQA-SWYNDONd - CPLyt
ONIAYIY HIWWNS-SWYHOONd - SELYY
LINAY ONNCA-SWYHD 0N - CELPY
LINAY-SWYH90dd - CZivt
SIWVHO0Hd - 36
lejoqng
SLO3roxyd NOLLVZIVLIDIA - S15Ty
1001 ONIDOTVYLYD - CL5ZY
SIDINYIAS TYIINHOIL-DONISSID0Ud - 00SZY
FONVYNILNIVIN TYINA LY Advagll - 38

elong
oMENd-S3ATUOLN/LNIWNLINDT L - StiZy
Nand IUYMLH08 - czvey
SIANANAS LANYALNI - S0Py
WNILLEOSNQOD AdvusIT - 00vZyr
SADNIANIS ADOTONHDIEL - AL
fgoqng
HLNCA-STIYIYALYIN AY - OPCZP
LINAY ONNCA-STYIHALYIN AY - 0EEZr
LINAY-STVINILYN AY - 02E2ZF
IVYASIA QIANY-STYIIILYIN ANTHE - 39
fejoigng
SIVIIAORIAd - 0122¢
STYIIA0IHIA-STYI-HALYIN AXvuE - 35
leyoigng
INIWIDV 143N HO08 TIVdaN - 04128
HLNOA-SAOOS - OriZy
1INAY ONNOA-SHOCE - 0LLZY
ADUALIT-SHQOE - ZZIZY
LINAY-SH008 - 0212y
JINCHLIINIIININZLTA - ZhiZY
SHOOE-STYIMIALYIN A¥vHEIT - 3¥
1E3010NS
YYD QIANTLX/STLLNTIUYM - SThiY
INJWIDVYNYIN ADOTONHIAL - 0Zviv
WALSAS INOHd - SL¥iv
44YLS FHYMLIOS - Olbtiv
43VLS-SAAYUDdN INIWAINDIT Li - 007
NIdX3 ADOTONHDAL JALLTHLSININGY - 3E



%02 84~ Z1'$69'8L6 00°000°05¢- Z1'G69'891 LLO7S L BE'GAE LY 16'79L°61L 19'991'62- - BL'BEBE'GGE- JWOU} J9N

%BE 8 OF' 051" #2G- 00'BOL'BSEE 09'BSE'VER'T el 62°8L1'20L ¥E'909'ZEL 2 ZrZYE'BLT - 0Z'BEE'E9E
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 BLR:) 000 : 00'0 {=oang
%070 00'Q - T 000 ST 000 000 000 00°0 000 1NO SHIISNYHL - 00006
R TR e 1NO SYIISNYHL - 306
%00 00°Q 000 00 000 000 gog 00°'0 <000 U \ogng
%00 000 000 ~T0g'e 000 000 000 0070 .-l OVAH - 0000
Sl L SIUMNLIANIAXT IAYISIN TVIDAdS - 202
%L 89 V2 ISL M 00°9./8'6F1 6/°81L'2Z0L 000 62811201 0oo 19'68Y' s AT oA 1e303qng
%¥L'89 VISl 00'9./8'6k1 62844201 000 B2BLL20% 000 LEBYZL o ZVevEe ISNIXI MWL - 0056
L B R LRI SIASNIAXI SuWI - 361
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 o0 r=mogng
%00 000 . . o000 ... - 000 000 000 000 000 o000 ADVHILIT ATV dX3 INYED - 50960
%00 000 S 000 000 000 000 0og 00°0- T Qe SIUNLIANIADXI LINVYHD - 0096F
S S SISNIIXI LNVHD - 391
%28'98 00'8Z6'St 00°000'05¢E 00°ZL0'F0E 000 000 00°Z/0'¥0E 49'991'6 T 00'SYS'SZL feo1gng
%0°00L 00'ZL0P0E 000 a 00°ZL0"%0¢ 000 Q0’0 00°2.0'+0¢ 000 00ShS'SE L. HOIYALNIFSLO3roNd v.LidYD - 0L59r
%0°0 : 00°000'05€~" - - 00°000°0SE - . 00 00’0 000 000 1998160 00000 ONIQTiNG 7 AINIWIND3 TVLLIYD - 0059
. . R INIWLINDA WLIdYD - 351
%ERED SE'gFLZ | 00'009'L 50 158'% 000 000 50°158'% £E'EES “0oove {e03qng
%l i £E'S29 - ©00000°L - - i9'biE 000 000 198 EEER. 000 SaVY ANV S3OLLON VO3 T - 0L95Y
%eIrL 00'ov0’L- 0000L'Yy - 00°080'e 000 000 00°090'¢ L9Lpe CLo0OvE IVINVLIINIAS-SIDIANIS J0¥d - 5095
%99'9% Z9°E80" b~ 00005 . 8e'9lt'L 000 000 8e9Lr'L €E'80Z oo T BEEOS T QuVOS-ONINIYHL 7 IONIHUIINOD - 0095Y
AR : o SIASNIAJXI AM¥VOS ANvHEIT - IVt
%ZI 2L SE'Z80'22- 00'9£9'08 S9'E55'BS 000 00°0 5955’85 19°6L2'g 7 00'069' fejolqng
%lyZE SRZPY - © 00'000°8k .. G185 L) 000 000 G186 LL EL'EBS L00'0Bg' L INILNNOIDY - 0ZG5Y
%P L - 0S'862'E)- 00°000'5) 05710} 000 000 067 L0L°) 00082’k 00D SADIAYIS TYNOISSIAON - S155F
%EE el 00°108'9~ ~ Q0'000‘ZL 00'66L's 000 000 00°66L'S 00°000' k. 000 VD3 - 0155
%96 00°0Fs i 00°0£8'€l. . O00BTEL 000 000 00°06Z'EL 0§25VL 00 llany - s0ssy
%0'00L 000 . 00'908'02Z 00°908'0Z 00’0 000 00°908'0Z €8CELL U000 SONYHNSNI - DOSSY
o : L SRR SIDIAHIS TVYNOISSIJIONd - 361
%9t'Z6 Z8'900'9- 00°099'64 BL'¢59's/ 00°0 000 B1'E59'L EEBEQQ $B'Z6Z'S 1ej03gng
%L°06 Lg'gli- 00°002'- - 61180} 000 000 6L°180°L 00°0k- - LG HSYHL-SIILITILA - 0SSy
%¥0°G8 18722V L 00005’ L £9'248'9 000 000 E9°LLE'9 00629 L 000 HILYM-SIILIILLN - OFESY
%S6'Z8 LUBITE 00°002'6L £2'9Z6'Gl 000 000 £2'926'GL 00'gog'L. o sLeeet ANOHJITAL-SAILIILA - 0SESY
%LL'EB 19'998'Z" 00058 Ly - 6£°€60'68 000 000 6E'€60'6E L9'96Y'E 19426 . ORILOTTIZ-SALINLN - 0ZESY
Y%EDTLL PLVIE'L 00°008'6 PLYLL L o000 000 ¥RV L 19948 S BBOME SYS-SALLITILN - OLESY
S R ST - 321
%696 ¥5'204'S- 00'09¢ ¥ L 9r'Z59'8/l | 00’0 0070 9rZeg'sll EEEYE'SL © gF'ens'sl 1e30)Gng
%EFZE 0eZZL 5 00005’} - QL LE Y 00'0 0070 0L LIEY oo'sZh L e HIHLO-W 7 ¥ HOIALNE - S9LSY
%BESOLL ¥1'925'C . 00°000'+2 ¥l9Zs'9z 000 000 ¥L'925'9z 000002 [ I6A0L'S NYNILNIYIN '? NOLLDOIJSNI LOVELNOD - 0915¥
%lEFEL Lad it 00°098'L FroLs's 0g'0 000 rPoLs'e oogsL- - ogleT SADIAYTS DA1T IVHINTD - S5LST
HSO'SEL 812949 00°000'SZ 8LZSL'EE 000 000 8/2gL'ce ££'€80'2 . 00'¥60'L : W 2 ¥ DVAH - 0515F
GBBL VLY 18'528'8 00'00Z'31 18'G25'6L 000 000 18'5/6'6L SCEE6 .- - 167069 YIHLO-W 7 ¥ HOINILXS - OFLSY
%E'oY 0ZTLL'EL 00°006'v2 00’825 L 000 00'0 00825 bL 00°60°T . 000 : ONIdYISANYT HOI¥ALXT - 0SbSY
%G8GL ooogg'ss 00°000'92 . 00026 000 000 00'0ZL'6L 29'991°Z 7 000 TYAQWIY MONS - 0ZL5H
%BL 58 00’528~ = 00°008'¢. -~ . 00°SL6'% 000 00'0 00'GL6'Y EEEBY. -~ L 000 SYHINVYD ALIHNDTS - LLISY
%00 0o 0oQ - - . o000 000 000 00’0 00'0. o0 $311ddNS 5+ QIADD - SLISY
%61 08 LE'BOT L poool's 69°168'% 000 000 69168’ £E'805. . SRIAv S AR - AR S311ddNS VIMOLINYT - §LI5¥
%S0°6.L OLESE' 00°00€'L2 06'9£8'9} 000 0o'e 05'£8'91 00'GAL - a0 JOIAYAS ALIMNDIS - ZHISY
%t LEL 00'8¥Z'6 00°00L'+2 " Qo'syB'eE 000 000 Q0'BYE'EE ££'850'Z7 0 00°QEZ'L IDIAYIS IVIHOLINYT - 0bLSY
T ’ B SNOILYH3dO 2 SILLNDVL - 3Lt
sbpng o %, 1RDPNE IDAQ § 1ebpng LA (2301 LA amasay [eredsg B[ [e1audn - 13abpng o T pejel Auuon
Auguopy S

§Z0Z ‘L Aol
{132Q |EmMOY "sA 396png
LHHLSIQ AYYHEIT 218Nd O9OVIIHD 1SIM






GZ0T ‘T€ ABIN POPU - (S)UIUOI TT U3 104
SISATeuy [eroueurd

PLYSI(] Areiqr] dIpqnJ osedryD) 31S9 M



193png Jo %681 10 79SS PIIS0D) -
S99 IAIAIIG o

13png Jo %G8 10 97 GRS PAIDS[0D) -
}SOIoJU]

%9¥ 10 C1T0C$ PAARI0D -
S9Xe ], JUSWaOe[day

(Ayuno) 98k N (] WOIy JUSWI[eISuf
pug 39 1sT) S3xe], Aj1odo1 pa1adpng Jo %66 10 F61°0£8°C PAIORI0D -
soxe] Ayadorg e

1o3png 130130 %00T e
1esf 193png J0 %76

SIUSIYSIL] SNUDAIY]



%001

HAd %

60£'600°€

sanuanay pajebpng
%001 60£°600°€ wﬁmm.moo,m SSNUBASY [ENOY
E/U - ., uj-lejsuel
B/U - .. 19SSy JO 9|BS / Spa220.d 199
%€l 00Lg EN Snoaue|eosIy
%001 856Cy Wmmm,mv SjueIS
B/u - om (leluay weiboid) anusasy o0
%681 00L'L mem:n_‘ S99 9INIBS
%9v 000°G9 N AL} soxe] juswaoe|day
%G8 000°9F mem.mw 1S919)u|
%66 LGG'SYR'C meﬁomwhm soxe| Apadold
1obpng }obpng |elo| len}oy jejol uojdussaqg Junod2y
30 %

SONUOAJY]






13png Jo %4z6 -
SoNIMN)

PSpNg JO %6 -
suonerad() 7y SonI[IOE]

3png jo ¢/ -
S9DIAISG [EUOISSJOI ]

198pNg Jo %78 -
S[ELI9YEJA ATeIqr]

393pNg JO %901 -
AZ3ofouyda ], urwpy

138png Jo %4z8 -
[QUUOSI9

1o8png [e10], JO %8

Teaf 3293png Jo %76

SJYSIYSIL] 21njrpuadxyg



%18

#d %

sainypuadxg ps1ebpng
sainyipuadx3 jenjoy

FOINATFS 1930 ® SFANLIANIIXT TV.LIdVI

#a %

sasuadx3 juelo)
Buipjing g yusuidinb3

sainypuadx3 pajebpng

sainypuadx] [enjoy

000706
T %.8 000°05€ L0708
Sen U - -
%/8 000°05¢€ 2/0'¥0¢8
%8
60£'600°€
%8 60£'600°C 1870852
%¥9 009°Z 158%
%EL 9€9'08 $55'88
- %T6 099'62 £59'cL
- %6 09¢'¥81 259'8/1
%66 86€'82 010°8e
%9/ 988'zY 005'2¢
- %E6 09501 658'6
%Ll 8¥Z 611 18%'16
%.8 058'6¥ 0.6'0¥
%zl 0056 1901
%G8 666°€S L ¥2Z'0€E1
%901 S68' L9l 126'LL1
- %68 51228 06622
%89 9/8'6¥1 611201
. %z8 929°2Y8’L 261'816°1
1ebpng  3ebpng |ejoL |lenjoy jejo)l
10 %

sasuadxg pieog

$80IAI9G [BUCISSDI0IH

s8N

suoneladQ % sanijoey
uonouIold ® Bunayep
sueibold

saoinleg Abojouyoal
soueUSUIBN - [BUSIEIN Alelgi
|ensiA g olpny - sjeusiely Ateiqi]
S|EOIPOLIa - S|eualew Aeiqi
sSY00g - sjeuajen Aeiqi
ABojouyoa] uiwpy
SAljelsiuiupY

A

[puuoslad

SFUNLIANIdXT ONILYYHILO

uonduossag Junosdy

saanjtpuadxy












Law Offices of
Peregrine, Stime, Newman, Ritzman & Bruckner, Ltd.

221 EAST ILLINOIS STREET
P.O. BOX 564
WHEATON, ILLINOIS 60187-0564
PHONE (630) 665-1900
FAX (630) 665-0407
E-MAIL: rritzman@psnrb.com

HARTMAN E. STIME (1927-1991)
ROY 1. PEREGRINE (1928 —2022)
THOMAS M. NEWMAN

ROGER A.RITZMAN

MARK A, RITZMAN
OPIOID MEDICATION AND TRAINED LIBRARY STAFF

TO: Public Library Clients
FROM: Roger Ritzman/Mark Ritzman
DATE: June 3, 2025

This memorandum advises you of proposed legislation (Iflinois House Bill 1910} requiring Public Libraries
(at least “Local Libraries™) to:

a. Maintain on site opioid medication (opioid antagonists);

b. Have at least one person present during operating hours who has completed training in how to
recognize and respond to opioid overdose, including the administration of an opioid antagonist.

Relevant excerpts from the synopsis of this House Bill are:

“Provides that all libraries open to the general public in the State shall maintain a supply of opioid
antagonists in an accessible location. Provides that any authorized personnel may administer an opioid
antagonist to any person whom the authorized personnel believes, in good faith, to be having an opioid
overdose (i} on library grounds; (ii} in the immediate vicinity of the library; or (iii) at a library-sponsored
event. Requires libraries to ensure that during all operating hours, there is at least one person present in the
library who has completed training in how to recognize and respond to an opioid overdose, including the
administration of an opioid antagonist. Requires the Director of the Department of Public Health to identify
organizations qualified to offer the training. Provides that the health department of any county where a
library is located may provide, either directly or through providing necessary funds, a supply of opioid
antagonists to the library,”

A copy of the House Bill 1910 is attached.

Page 1 of 2



According to the Legislature’s website, as of May 21, 2025, House Bill 1910 “Passed Both Houses.” The
bill awaits Governor Pritzker’s signature.

While House Bill 1910 amends the Local Library Act (adds a new section, i.e., 75 ILCS 5/1-8), the bill
refers to “all libraries open to the general public.”

Did the Legislature intend to include Library Districts?

We will monitor developments and provide follow up information. Please stay tuned.

Roger A. Ritzman

PEREGRINE, STIME, NEWMAN,
RITZMAN & BRUCKNER, LTD,
221 E. Illinois Street, P.O. Box 564
Wheaton, Itlinois 60187-0564
Phone (630) 665-1900

Facsimile (630) 665-0407

hups Hpsnibeom sharepoint com/sites/PS/Shared Documenis/General/_1LIBRARYDISTAMEMO/Opiod Medication and treined library staff - 2025 doc

Page 2 of 2



q 05061 WIX #6680 POTHET -Z - PRTTOIUT OT6T8H

UOTTE
S1qissooJe Ue UT S15TUOJEJUE ProTdo 40 ATddns © UTLEIUiEw TTEYS

UT otrrgnd [edouss oy O Uodo SITJeddti L1V (aJ
TgsodIndTG3NS JOF JUSWIJedsq o4y AQ PIAcJdde sucTieiiped
q [[e4s ,3STuo3elUe protdo, ~Apoq 9

EDERES

N U 3

TTqeTSo A;mummﬂlldﬁm:utMIwmmMElimeLnﬂJ:

TE}SLUOZEJUE PIOLdD -S-1 095

(Mau 8-T/5 SIII S/)

:SMOTTO4 Se g-T UoT3ldas Surppe

Aq papuswe ST 3oy Auedqr] TEDOT STOUTTTI 3YL 'S UOTIIS

:ATquassy TeJauan 2yl UT podIussadsdad
STOUTITI 40 238315 9yl 40 aTdoad 2yl Aq paideus T ag

TjuawuJaA0d TEJOT 3UTUJIDUOD IV NY

g 05067 WId P6680 HOTEYTL PaTT1eiud 0T6THH

¥4
x4
12
0z
6T
gT
LT
9T
Gt
FT
£l
[
11
0T

w o~ ®

uy



T83J4NGS 1NJMEL AUE

WOJF ISTUCIEIUE pTOTAS Ue oAToIad ABW AJEJQYT JtTand v (3)
M 5, Jusliidedog wig UO J1geEllcAe
SUCTIEZTUESIS UoAS IO I5TT € el Aew Bue (p) UoTISIsqns
R pSJainboad SUTUTEJY o(J J9JJ0 07 PoLFLLend SUCLJRZIUE3do

AFTITSPT ABW GITESH 3T19nd FO JOIISJTQ 9yl (F)
TISHPUCISTW UOJUEM J0 1NF1 LM JOF JUSIXo ‘uOLJoo5 Sl
U5pUN IS TUCSEIUE PIOTUC UE O UOT 1UTUpE oY F ATTTIGETT
U0SJod PIZTIOUINE SIT PUE AJEIqIT v (37

$95n059d 99dF SUTSN AJEIGTT 94T AQ PIjesdd 9q Ked Jo SUTUTEd:

UM% SUTPTAGIY JCF PoZTusS059d UGTIEZIUEST0 Ue Aq PoIonpucs

30 AW SUTUTeJ] - J5[uU03elUE pToTdo

33 SULPN{JUL ‘950PJoAD PLULUO UE 03 puodsdd pue

3ZTUZ0D5d OF MOy Ut BUTUTEJY PS3d[dWiod seq oym AJEJgI( ouy ut

JUSSodd Uosdad U0 JSEST JE€ SAEY 03 AJES39I50 5do3}s o91Qeussedsd
SYEY 1645 AJEJqry € (SJnoy 3UTyedsdd SUtang (p)

AITATIOC POI0SUBHS-—ATEIqIT € € 15

UT 91LYM JSLUCSEJUE PLOLUO UE AJIES ABW jeUuosaad

TTr) J0 “AJedart

TT) ‘SpunoJd Adeaqry

U5 (T) 9SOpISAG PIOTUc Ue SUTAEY 3G 0F ‘UFTe) Po03 UT *SIASTIS]

TJOUINY - JUSAS PoJdOSUDUS-AJEJHTL € IE

39Uy JO AJTUTOTA 9JETpouliT S0} utl

¥
£C
44
1e
ae
6T
8T
LT
91
5T
T
eT

zI

T
0t

A ™~N M T v W o~ W



Library Director Report
June 2025

FINANCIAL UPDATE

*+ Fiscal Year Elapsed = 91.7%
% Investment Funds (Illinois Funds Accounts)

» GASB 54 Emergency Fund: $735,865.33 (+ $2,749.12)
» New Building & Construction Fund: $37,314.66 (+ $139.38)
*  General (Corporate) Fund: $42,459.55 ($158.60)

“ The library anticipates receipt of the second PPRT check by the end of June, 2025 covering the

time period of January to June.
PERSONNEL

<+ The Library Director:

* Attended the WeGo Together for Kids 20" Anniversary celebration at Reed Keppler Park
on 6/1

* Accepted, on behalf of the library, a Certificate of Participation from the West Chicago
Environmental Commission on 6/4 for the library’s participation in the holiday light
collection program (recycling)

*  Attended the SWAN Directors and Administrators Quarterly Meeting on 6/5 at the Qak
Brook Public Library

» Hosted the Managers Advisory Meeting on 6/9

» Attended three interviews (total) for the Teen Librarian position on 6/10 & 17

* Responded to two FOIA requests; one on 6/10 and the other on 6/13

* Attended the Waves of DuPage Art Celebration at gallery 200 on 6/13, which celebrated the
installation of a vibrant new mural by Naperville artist Rich Lo, featuring a stylized ukiyo-e
depiction of West Chicago Community High School, which will mark its 100-year
anniversary in 2026

* Attended the Cruisin’ thru the Afternoon library event on 6/14

* Attended the Rotary meeting on 6/16

% Emplovee Highlights

* Kelsey K,, Adult Services Assistant, celebrated her 3-year anniversary on 6/6
* Ed H,, Senior Circulation Clerk, celebrated his 15-year anniversary on 6/18
* Jackeline S., Circulation Clerk, will celebrate her 1-year anniversary on 6/24

We have interviewed three candidates for the Teen Librarian position and one candidate for
Circulation Clerk since the last meeting. The posting for the Adult Services Librarian is live and
we are currently receiving and reviewing résumés.












In the Teen area, there were 15 Take ‘n’ Makes brought home in May.

CIRCULATION SERVICES

Circulation Statistics May 2025:

o 12,511 Total Items checked out, 4.58% decrease from May 2024,

e 3,027 Electronic materials checked out, 15.07% decrease from May 2024.

e The total value of the materials checked out by our patrons was $103,706.04 during
May 2025.

e During May 2025, we had 135 patrons using self-check and a total of 478 items
checked out.

Patron Statistics May 2025

e 4,014 Visitors to the library (During May 9" and May 31%). Our main entrance was
closed between May 1* and May 8™.

¢ 72 New patrons added, 16.28% decrease from May 2024.

¢ 8,738 Card holders, 16.31% decrease from May 2024.

o 30.21% of the district population have library cards, a 5.89% decrease from May
2024,

Other activities:

¢ Through our partnership with Gallery 200, you can find our program guide and the
Youth Services calendar of activities conveniently located there.

¢ Luke and Gabriel also visited local businesses to distribute flyers for the Summer
Reading Kick-off Party.

TECHNICAL SERVICES
Acquisitions:
o 2467 Items invoiced/received.

e 2206 Items ordered.
o 254 Items received not processed.



e 171 Items on-order,
¢ 4 [tems cancelled.

e 3 Items returned.

¢ (0 Donations.

* 0 Replacements.

Cataloged:

o 3651 Items added to the collection,

Withdrawals:
o 322 Items withdrawn from the collection.

Material Maintenance:

e 46 Items repaired in house,
Other Activities:

o 269 Items moved from the new shelf to the regular collection.

e 253 Postage processed.

e 143 Invoices processed.

s 139 Invoices archived.

¢ 50 Records created.

e 50 Title transfers.

e 11 E/IKit Records Updated.

o 7 West Chicago Suburban Life scanned and converted to searchable PDF.
* 6 Missing items reclaimed.

YOUTH SERVICES
Programs

¢ The Youth Services Department offered two storytime programs in May, bringing thirty-
six patrons to the library. Other in-person programs included a sublimation printer
program for Mothers' Day, a wrist strap crafting program, a Totoro craft program and
Sensational Saturday where children can play with various sensory toys and
implements. These programs brought an additional twenty-seven patrons to the library.



Program Highlight

» This year’s Bloomingfest was one of the most successful engagements with the
community in 2025. The department created bags with colorful flowerpots and program
promotions which they handed out to four hundred and twenty-two children in the
community. Visitors to the library table also engaged in a Spring related game where
winners were treated to bendable plant characters.

Passive Activities

¢ A special May Day take home bag was designed for forty-eight children to enjoy.
Another forty-eight patrons enjoyed take-home bags with instructions and supplies to
create their own stress balloons. Other passive programming included an Asian
American and Pacific Islander based series run the week of May 11™. Countries
represented in this program included Vietnam, India, Japan, Samoa, and Kazakhstan.
Other in-house crafts and activities were created for Mothers’ Day, Star Wars, math
activities, butterflies, and rainbows. A further one hundred and sixty-four members of
the community enjoyed these activities.

Outreach

¢ In addition to the success of this year’s Bloomingfest outreach, May was a highly
productive month for outreach with staff visitmg various schools to promote summer

programming, the Summer Reading Challenge, and other aspects of library service. Staff

attended the We Go Together for Kids program at the Morton Arboretum and engaged
with one hundred and twenty-two community members. They attended the Innovative
Arts Connection Dance Recital and handed out eighty goody bags to the children. In

addition, members of the staff visited several schools to present literature on the Summer

Reading Challenge and summer programming. During these visits, we engaged with
three hundred and sixteen students and parents.

e  Weekly Storytimes were presented to the Birth-to-Tliree program throughout May. Fifty-

seven patrons enjoyed stories, songs and movement activities during this community
partnership, Further, stories are presented by a librarian to various District 33
classrooms for special needs students. This program saw one hundred and one patrons.

Professional Development/Community Collaboration

e Department staff attended various organizational meetings and collection development
webinars offered by library review and publishing entities.






We updated to a new version of our mobile printing service, ePrintIT. This version
uses hewer technology making it more stable, secure, and able to handle a wider
variety of file types.

Hardware tokens were set up and passed out to the remaining management team
members and to the Trustees. These tokens add another level of security to our
network. With authentication enabled only the person with possession of the
token has access to the sensitive files on our network.

The firmware for the sublimation printer was updated to its newest version. With
that came a series of updates to all mobile training lab computers to bring the
print drivers up to date. This allows our aduit services and youth services
librarians to take advantage of all the features of our sublimation printer when
running the library’s popular maker programs.

With the recent staff changes and trustee changes a variety of projects needed to
be completed. All outgoing trustees and staff members needed to have their
accounts securely locked. Their OneDrive’s were archived. In the case of certain
staff, online projects in Canva and Library Market were transferred to their
manager’s accounts. Individual computers and network security clearance were
reconfigured for staff who assumed higher level positions.

To better present the technology offerings the West Chicago Library has for
patrons, the Library Technology page (https://wcpld.info/library-tech/) was
reconfigured to highlight more of what we have.

The library transitioned its mobile phones from Verizon to T-Maobile for cost
savings.




GO ~1 O Lh o L B e

i i i T . - T S i % R UG R G T UG T G i DU C T S T NG NG T NG T NG T NG T NG T O T N NG R ) —_

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

BYLAWS OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES

Articlel. Name
The name of this organization shall be Board of Library Trustees of the West Chicago Public
Library District, Du Page County, lllinois,

Article ll. Purpose
The purpose of the West Chicago Public Library District is to provide and maintain a focal public
institution for the general education, information needs, and personal enrichment of the
residents and taxpayers of the library district.

Article lll. Trustees

Section 1
The West Chicago Public Library District shall be governed by a seven-person Board of Trustees
elected at large. All Trustees shall have one vote on the Board of the West Chicago Public
Library District.

Trustees must be qualified to serve consistent with 75 ILCS 16/30-et seq.

The Board shall be elected at large in a regularly scheduled election by all voters residing in the
District and their terms shall be staggered, such that, in accordance with the election code,
three or four trustees are elected in each odd numbered year on the date specified by the State
Election Laws.

Nomination of candidates for election as Trustees shall be by petition, sighed by the required
number of voters as prescribed by election law, residing within the District and filed with the
Secretary of the Library Board within the time provided by the election code. Terms of office
begin on or after the third Monday of the next month following the election. The oath of office
may be administered by the Secretary of the Board or a notary public.

Section 2
Term length of Board members shall be four years. Trustees shall remain in office until their
successors are elected. if a Trustee declines, fails, or is unable to serve the four-year term, a
vacancy shall be declared by the Board.

In the case of the resignation of a majority of Trustees, it may be necessary to vary the term
length of some Trustees standing for election. With the permission of the Board of Elections, in
order to reestablish Trustee election rotation, three or four Trustees may run for two-year
terms.



47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55
56
57

58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

Section 3
Using the powers granted by lllinois law, in order to accomplish the purpose of the West
Chicago Public Library District, the Board of Trustees of the West Chicago Public Library District
has the duty and responsibility to:

e Levy, budget, and invest funds for the maintenance of the library and library services
* Acquire, maintain, and improve library property

¢ Appoint, set the compensation for and the responsibilities of the Library Director

¢ Set library policies

» Participate in associations for the benefit of the library district

» Exercise other powers granted to it by law when necessary

Section 4
Vacancies declared by the Board shall be filled by appointment by the remaining Trustees until
the next Trustee election as provided by law. Interested persons submit a letter of application
to the President of the Board. Potential candidates are interviewed by the Board as a whole. The
selected candidate is sworn in at the following regular Board meeting,

Section 5
It is the responsibility of the Library Trustees to adhere absolutely to ethical standards in the
performance of their duties.

Section 6
The Board shall remove a Trustee for just cause and declare a vacancy as provided by law.

Article IV, Oath of Office/Election of Board Officers

Section 1
Within 74 days after their election or appointment, the incumbent and new trustees shall take
their oath of office as prescribed by law and meet to organize the board. The first action taken
at the meeting shall be the election of a president, a vice-president, a secretary, and a treasurer
from among the trustees. The secretary shall then record the membership of the board. Terms
of office shall be for one year or until a successor is elected,

Oath of Office:

Do you , solemnly swear or affirm that you will support the Constitution of
the United States, and the Constitution of the State of lllinois, and that you will faithfully
discharge the duties of the Office of Trustee of The West Chicago Public Library District to the
best of your ability.

Section 2
The president is the presiding officer of the Board of Library Trustees. The vice president is
empowered to serve in the absence or disability of the president, The secretary keeps the
official records of Board actions. The Treasurer keeps and maintains financial accounts and






136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181

candidates has been nominated, an election will be held. An election takes effect immediately if
the candidate is present and does not decline.

If a Board member who holds an office resigns that office or is removed from the Board, the
President shall hold an election to fill the office for the remainder of the term of the vacant
office,

Article V. Meetings

Section 1
The Board of Library Trustees of the West Chicago Public Library District shall meet monthly to
conduct the business of the district.

Section 2
The regular meetings of the Board of Library Trustees shall be held at 7:00 p.m. on the fourth
Monday of each month. Any exceptions shall be listed on the calendar of meetings posted at the
library.

Special meetings may be called by the President or the Secretary or by any four Trustees. Notice
of the special meeting and an agenda shall be posted in the Library, on the Library’s website, and
delivered to any news media that has filed an annual request for such notice no later than 48
hours preceding the special meeting. The best notice possible will be given in the case of a stated
emergency.

A quorum shall consist of four Trustees. A majority of those Trustees present and constituting a
quorum shall determine the passage of any motion, resolution or ordinance, unless a larger
majority is required by law.

Section 3
All meetings will be open to the public and conducted in accordance with the Illinois Open
Meetings Act.

Section 4
An agenda for each meeting of the Board of Library Trustees shall be prepared by the Library
Director in cooperation with the President, Board members who wish to have items included on
the published agenda for a regular meeting shall present such items to the President a week in
advance of the scheduled Board meeting.

Article VI. Parliamentary Authority
The latest edition of Robert’s Rules of Order will be followed in matters of procedure not
specifically covered in these bylaws. Failure to follow Robert’s Rules of Order shall not invalidate
an otherwise valid decision.



182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227

Article Vil. Order of Business
The Order of Business at the regular monthly meeting shall be as follows:

a. Callto Order
b. Roll Call
¢. Approval of the Minutes
d. Recognition of the Public
e. Public Comments
f. Agenda - Additions/Deletions
g. Treasurer’s Report
a. Approval of Bills
b. Financial Statements
h. Communications
i. Reports
j- Unfinished Business
k. New Business
l.

{Optional) Closed Session and Reconvening in Open Session
m. Adjournment

Article VIil, Roll Call Voting

All motions of the Board which concern cash expenditures shall be voted by roll cali vote.
Privilege of calling for a roli call vote may be exercised by any Trustee.

Article IX. Committees and Appointed Representatives
Section 1
Committees are appointed by the President. Committees have advisory powers unless granted
specific power by Board action. There are two {2) standing committees of three (3) members
each: 1) Finance Committee (chaired by the Treasurer) and 2} Policy (chaired by the Vice-
President).

The President shall appoint special committees as needed.

Section 2
The Finance Committee shall establish and review the financial practices of the Library. The
Committee shall review and revise the operating budget, the Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance, and the Levy Ordinance.

The Policy Committee shall establish a schedule for reviewing the bylaws and all policies. It shall
be responsible for the review and revision of bylaws and policies subject to final approval by
the Board.

Article X. Library Director
The Board shall appoint and fix the compensation for a qualified Librarian to act as
administrator of the district’s daily operations. The Board is responsible for conducting an



228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253

annual performance review and appraisal. When appropriate, the Board is responsible for the
termination of the employment of an Library Director.

Article XI. Policies
The Library is governed by a set of policies adopted by the Board. The Board may amend and
enact policies from time to time as needed.

Article Xil. Indemnification
The Library shall indemnify its trustees and officers for claims based on an injury allegedly arising
out of an act or omission occurring within the scope of his/her duties as trustee.

Article XIll. Severabhility
If any provision of these bylaws is held invalid after their effective date, such invalidity does not
affect other provisions or applications of these provisions.

Article XiV. Amendments
Amendments to these bylaws may be proposed at any regular meeting, but may become
effective only after a favorable two thirds (2/3) vote at a subsequent meeting. Any of the
foregoing bylaws may be temporarily suspended by unanimous vote of all the Trustees present
at any meeting, and vote on such suspensions shall be taken by yeas and nays and entered into
the official record.

Approved by Board of Library Trustees: 11/22/2010; 4/28/2014; 6/26/2017; 7/26/2021;
9/23/2024























